Abdul Rehman

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 15 April 2024 11:04

To: Abdul Rehman

Subject: FW: delivery pending - Dominos Store T1 C food court area
fyi

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 08 April 2024 15:27

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fwd: delivery pending - Dominos Store T1 C food court area

Fyi
Regards

Ashish

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 1:49:16 pm

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: delivery pending - Dominos Store T1 C food court area

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

OK to proceed.
Best Regards,

Upendra Pable

MIAL | Techno-commercial Team
Mobile: +91-8108442888

Office: 022-66850510

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Sunday, April 7, 2024 12:01 PM

To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Subject: RE: delivery pending - Dominos Store T1 C food court area




*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Hi Upendra ji

As discussed with my purchase team they need approval as per format to send or else our Finance head does not get processed

Final Negotiated Final Negotiated
Vendor Name .
Amount Amount with Taxes
Eurotech Pizza oven
130556 23500 154056 Dominos installation

corporation
P charges 2 nos

Kindy share approval again with the above format
Regards

Ashish

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Sent: 06 April 2024 20:28

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Manoj Salunkhe <Manoj.Salunkhe@adani.com>
Subject: RE: delivery pending - Dominos Store T1 C food court area

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ok to proceed.
Best Regards,

Upendra Pable

MIAL | Techno-commercial Team
Mobile: +91-8108442888

Office: 022-66850510

From: Manoj Salunkhe <Manoj.Salunkhe@adani.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 6, 2024 1:34 PM

To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Cc: 'Ashish Nagar' <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Yograj Naik <Yograj.Naik@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: FW: delivery pending - Dominos Store T1 C food court area




Dear Upendra,
Please extend your support So we can close this as we are already delayed in store opening due to several other reasons. Expecting your great support to close this at earliest.
Thanks in advance for your help.

Regards,
Manoj Salunkhe
+91-7758089990

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 6, 2024 1:29 PM

To: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>

Cc: Manoj Salunkhe <Manoj.Salunkhe@adani.com>

Subject: FW: delivery pending

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Hi Upendra ji

Kindly approve for further Po processing

Regards

Ashish

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 03 April 2024 11:33

To: Upendra Pable <upendra.pable@adani.com>

Cc: Mohit Jeswani <Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com>; Manoj Salunkhe <Manoj.Salunkhe@adani.com>; Yograj Naik <Yograj.Naik@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: delivery pending

Hi Upendra
As per attached mail need approval from your end for Pizza deck oven installation charges work
Total cost will be 154056 and it is suggested by JFL team to get the work done by same vendor Eurotech

Attached PI for reference



Regards
Ashish

From: Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>

Sent: 03 April 2024 11:11

To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal Gupta <Vishal.Gupta@jublfood.com>; Prasann Kumar Jha <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: delivery pending

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Ashish — Vishal had already given his inputs on oven installation cost on Monday. Plz refer attachment.

Rgds/ Jatin

From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 April 2024 11:04

To: Jatin Rai <jatin.rai@jublfood.com>; Vishal Gupta <Vishal.Gupta@jublfood.com>; Prasann Kumar Jha <prasann.jha@jublfood.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: delivery pending

"CAUTION: This Email Originated outside the organization. Don't respond, Click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender name/email and know the content is
safe."

Dear Jatin Ji

Will require mail from JFL regarding oven installation has to be done by Eurotech as it has to be closed by single vendor quote also TC team will approve once we get mail confirmation from your end
Request your team to share the mail by earliest for processing the PO

Regards

Ashish



DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender
by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this
email.

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



